
We would like to inform you that we have received questions from the prospective Bidder, see below the questions and answers: 

 

No.  Page Request for Clarification  
Resonse by 
Purchaser 

1 

81 page 
 

3. Multifunction 3. Technical 
Specification Section VII-
Schedule of Requirement  

"Catridge: Yes" 
 

Would you clarify the number of Catridge that the bidder has to 
offer?  

The number of required 
Cartridge is one /included 
in Multifunction/. 

2 

72 page 
 

1.List of Goods and Deivery 
Schedule < Section VII-
Schedule of Requirment 

"Final(Project Site) Destination in Tavush marz of RA/the name of 
authorized representatives for each school will be listed by cvontact 

signing/" 
 

Would you list up the school name in Taush marz of RA? 

The schools’ names are 
presented in the “List of 
Goods and Delivery 
Schedule” table in the 
Section VII - Schedule of 
Requirment. 

3 

83 page 
 

6. Projector  

" Projector" 
 

A projector screen is not required?  

Projector screen is not 
required. 

4 

"Projector"  
 

There are two(2) types of installation for the projector. One is 
ceiling type and the other is non-fixed type.  

 
Please specify the installation type of projector.  

The required one is non-
fixed type. 

5 - 

We have seen that the Loan Amount is Euro 4.11miln.  
 

Would you let us know if there is any minimum price (bottom line) 
we can offer? 

 There is no bottom line. 

 


